
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REPORT 
 

To: 
 
From:  
 
Subject:  
 
Reference: 
 
Date:         
  

Bidders 
 
UNDP Syria 
 

Provision Of Third-Party Monitoring and evaluation 
Services To UNDP In Syria 

 
ITB-52-20 
 
11-10-20 
 

 
UNDP Syria Procurement Unit received question regarding the subject RFP. This question is 
documented below with respective answers. 
 

Question 1: 

 Is it possible to deduct the requirement of submission for Bid Security? 
Our bank may not be able to issue Bid security as Syria has been sanctioned which regulates 
bond-related issuance.  

Answer 

No 

 

Question 2: 

Questions 2: Is it possible to extend the deadline for submission? 

According to the most of manufacturers designated in the procurement list, it takes around 3 

weeks to prepare bid prices due to the regulation mentioned in Question 1. 

Answer 

We confirm the acceptance to extend the deadline one week, until  22-10-2020  . 



 

 

:3 Question 

Does this tender require Performance bond? If so, could you remove the requirement? 
Due to the above-mentioned situation, our bank may not be able to issue Performance security. 

Answer 

No 

Question 4: 

Regarding your ITB R-UNDP-SYR-ITB-052-20 for the supply of pumping station spares and 

equipment, would it be possible to obtain photos and more technical information regarding 

each item? This is due to the currently supplied information not being sufficient in most cases to 

be able to identify the parts correctly. 

 

Answer 

Kindly find attached the available photos for the related items, noting that the spare parts in lot 

1 must be collected from the original manufacturer based on the mentioned brands and model 

numbers. 

Regards, 

 


